
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

PROJECT: NIGHT VISION SYSTEMS RFP 
 

 
 

# Date Reference Section Question or Comment City Response 
1 1/18/24 General Could a proposal be 

submitted under a 
subsidiary or does the 
parent organization have to 
submit it? 

The proposal can be submitted by either party, 
but any ensuing contract should be between 
whichever company will be providing both the 
training and products. 

2 1/18/24 Section 5: Scope Are there any insurance 
requirements for this 
contract? 

We are not requiring liability insurance, nor any 
other form of insurance, just the warranty 
requirements outlined within the RFP. 

3 1/18/24 General 
 

Is there a class size for the 
training on these night 
vision systems, such as 
15, 20, or 30 students in 
the course? 
 

There will likely be 31 participants in the 
training. Our Police Department range has two 
shootings ranges (same location) that can be 
run independently of each other. Range 1 is 
100 yard range and Range 2 is a 60 yard 
range. Both of which are pistol and rifle 
authorized. How training is structured is up to 
you, so long as it meets the listed 
requirements. 
 

4 1/18/24 Section 5: Scope Do you require a POI 
(point of instruction) for the 
night vision training so you 
can see a full curriculum 
planned ahead of time on 
the RFP? 
 

Yes, documentation of the training would be 
required to ensure training goals and objectives 
would be met, and to ensure training goals and 
objectives are consistent with industry best 
practices.   

5 1/18/24 Section 5: Scope The specs call for L-3 
tubes. Are alternative 
models with similar specs 
allowed?   

Due to the nature of the grant, equipment 
specifications, as written, must be proposed. 

6 1/23/24 Section 5: Scope Which brand is the 
department currently using 
or they would prefer? 

We do not currently have a team-wide NVS, 
but do have PVS-14s.  We received a grant for 
a team-wide NVS and it is specifically written 
for the DTNVS, which is why the specs are 
written as they are. 
 


